### **The Villages Archery Club**

#### Meeting Minutes Jul 8, 2024

The meeting was preceded with an Ice Cream Social. All attendees enjoyed an ice cream sundae with various kinds of awesome toppings.

Opened the meeting with Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance. Approximately 42 members in attendance.

Two new members/guests introduced themselves.

#### **Old Business:**

- Nothing new to report on the Wildwood Outdoor Expo planned for later in 2024.
- The Public Relations Director position remains open.

#### **Officer Reports:**

- Secretary:
  - Mary mentioned that we have now have 207 members, including two that joined at this meeting.
  - She encourages members to use the RSVP process as this is our planning tool. It helps the associated teams know how many are coming to events, what member opinions are, amount of supplies we need for events, etc.
  - If anyone is still not receiving emails from the club, please check with Mary to make sure your email address is correct in the database. Also make sure the <u>villagesarcheryclub@gmail.com</u> address is in your email system's CONTACTS
- **Paradise Range:** Sunny discussed the requirement to chain down the targets before using them. The targets at Paradise are front-heavy and can tip over while pulling out arrows. Archers are responsible for chaining the targets down and if they are moving the targets to ranges without donuts, the stakes on the back of each target frame should be used.
- **Dudley Range:** Kevin stated targets have been repaired/cores replaced. All the donuts have been exposed that are there. A 3D deer and stand have been purchased by the Recreation Center for use at the range. Current plan is to bring out during open shoots to observe villager interest.
- Tournaments:
  - Paul mentioned that Dawn represented the club in the July 6, 2024 720 Tournament @ the Easton Newberry Archery Center. She received a Gold Medal in her category.
  - Paul said to check the 2024 Events calendar for upcoming tournaments
- Fun Shoots:
  - Jerry Engel stated that the next Fun Shoot will be held at the Dudley Range on July 13.
    The target being used will be the standard 122cm. There will be 3 games played, Go Big or Go Home, Game with no name & Crazy Eights.

- Leagues:
  - Donna reported the Summer League which is the 300 format just started today. If anyone would like to be a sub, get your handicap rounds (4) into Jeff Wiseman.
- Social Committee:
  - o Dawn and her committee presented the Ice Cream Social prior to this meeting.
  - She said a fire pit/pavilion has been reserved for the end of September at Riverbend Recreation Center. Food decision needs to be finalized.
  - A Halloween event is being discussed. Social survey will be forthcoming.
  - Birthdays for July 2024 were displayed.
- **Treasury:** Jim reviewed the May 2024 financials (see below for Presentation material).

#### **New Business:**

- July 11, Aug 1: Camp Villages (Paradise)
  - Need lots of volunteers (signup will be via RSVP on VAC Website)
  - $\circ$  Lunch is provided to volunteers

#### **Education/Entertainment:**

• Jerry Wentzel provided Introductory Archery Training material.

#### **Event Look-Ahead:**

• Paul reviewed the 2024 archery event calendar and reiterated that if any club members are participating in events not listed on the calendar, to let Paul know so he can get it added.

## AGENDA PRESENTATIONS

# Treasurers Report – as of Jun 30, 2024

Balance as of January 1, 2024	\$10,163.21
Balance as of June 30, 2024	\$ 8,307.34
Year-To-Date Profit (Loss)	\$ (1 <i>,</i> 855.87)
June Revenue Total	\$ 26.00
Dues	\$ 25.00
Merchandise June Expenses Total	\$ 1.00 \$ 346.26
Fun Shoots	\$ 92.99
NFAA Dues	\$ 50.00
Bank Checks	\$ 71.28
Camp Villages	\$131.99



# The Villages Archery Club Event Look Ahead

#### 2024 Tournaments/Events

July 11: Camp Villages (Paradise) July 13: Fun Shoot (Dudley) Aug 1: Camp Villages (Paradise) Aug 3: 720 Easton Newberry Aug 10: Fun Shoot (Paradise) Aug 14: USAA Target Nationals (Texas) Sept 7-8 : Florida FITA 1440 (Ft Lauderdale) Sept 14: Fun Shoot (Dudley) Sept 21: Gainesville Sr. Games (Gator Bowmen) Sept 21: GA Senior Games

#### 2024 Tournaments/Events (cont.)

Oct 7-9: World Senior Games (Utah) Oct 12: Fun Shoot (Paradise) Oct 13: Larry Boyd Classic 600 Round Oct 26-27 : FAA State Target Championship Nov 2: Golden Age Games (Sanford) Nov 9: FAA International Championship (Ft Myers) Nov 9: Fun Shoot (Dudley) Nov 16: 900 Round (Paradise) Dec 7 : Florida Senior Games (Wesley Chapel) Dec 14: 300 Round (Paradise) Dec 21: Fun Shoot (Dudley)